Lupe Ramon

for Western District President

To my sisters,

As I started my journey in this organization, I have grown more and more found of it with each passing year. As I return to WDC, my drive to do more has not diminished, and so I write this to you, in hopes that I may be a candidate for the Western District President position.

I have been an active sister of the Eta Omega chapter of Tau Beta Sigma since Fall of 2019. Right out the gate, my first active semester, I applied to be our chapters Treasurer and continued to hold that position into the Fall 2020 and Spring 2021 year. This Spring, I had the opportunity to take over as our Chapter President, and I was very excited as I already play a big part in our sorority and saw this as a chance to expand my knowledge. It was a big step, but I was ready, and am, thankfully, a huge advocate for communication and have always reached out for help if needed.

I have always believed that communication is key to being successful in leader positions. I will do my part to help anyone who needs guidance, as well as communicating if I need a bigger understand of a responsibility appointed to me.

I hope I can do more for the organization if I should be elected for Western District President. Thank you in advance for your consideration

MLiTB,

Lupe "AkewStYeK" Ramon

President '23-'24 DOSA '23-'24 Treasurer '20-'21 Music Chair '20-'21, '23-'24 Webmaster '20-'24 Secretary/Historian '23-'24 Tau Beta Sigma | Eta Omega California State University, Fresno

Guadalupe Ramon Muro

6466 South Chestnut Avenue Fresno, CA 93725 (559)803-9620 LupeRamonMuro@gmail.com

Objective

To secure a position where there is potential for growth and will strengthen my skill in a stable and positive workplace.

WORK EXPERIENCE

Percussion Instructor • Washington Colony Middle School •

Fresno, Ca - Volunteer

February 28, 2020 - December 10, 2020 • Theresa Lopes (209)602-5786

• Social skills and interactions, patience, daily planning and organizing skills, teamwork, variations age interactions, working with kids

Walmart Stocking Team 2 Associate • Walmart Supercenter • 5125 E Kings Canyon Rd Fresno, CA 93727 – Full Time

August 15, 2020 - Present

Percussion Caption Head • Fresno High School • Fresno, Ca -

Full Time October 18, 2022 – Present • Corey Reynolds (559)381-6070

• Social skills and interactions, patience, daily lesson planning, organizing skills, teamwork, variations age interactions, music and drill writing, working with teenagers.

TBS EXPERIENCE

Chapter Leadership

Initialed at the end of the Fall 2019 school year

- President
 - o Spring 2024
- DOSA
 - Fall 2023 Spring 2024
- Secretary/Historian

- o Fall 2023 Spring 2024
- Treasurer
 - Spring 2020 Spring 2021
- Music Chair
 - Fall 2020 Spring 2021
 - Fall 2023 Spring 2024
- Webmaster
 - Fall 2020 Spring 2024

EDUCATION

Washington Union High School • Fresno, Ca

August 2015 - June 2019

- Band program (4 years)

 Section leader for the last 2 years
- Winter Percussion (4 years)
- Journalism

California State University, Fresno • Fresno, Ca

August 2019 – Present

- Liberal Studies Major
- Apart of the Bulldog Marching Band
- Percussion Ensemble (Fall 2019-Spring 2021)
- Clovis Community Band (Spring 2020-Spring 2021)

AWARDS

- Percussion Award (Band 2016-2017)
- 1st place Bass Ensemble (Band 2017-2018)
- Esprit de Corps (Band 2017-2018)
- Outstanding Leader (Band 2017-2018)
- Master Musician (Band 2018-2019)

REFERENCES

Will provide upon request.

SKILLS

- Bilingual (English and Spanish)
- Time Management
- Organization Skills
- Good with Microsoft Word/Google Docs

- Communication/People Skills
- Problem Solver
- Good at Basic Math
- Customer Service
- Adaptable
- Good with kids
- Attention to Detail
- Works well with others
- Leadership skills
- Good with video editing
- Good with Canva
- Good with Adobe Lightroom